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YEARS OF EXCELLENCE 

OUR VISION 

OUR MISSION 

VVCC Bank's name to be synonymous with Trust, Efficiency and Security............................................... (Achieved)

To be among the most admired CO-OPERATIVE BANK in our vicinity area.............................................(Achieved)

Business to grow at a Compounded Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 10%. .............................................(Achieved)

NPAs to be reduced to 0.75-1.5% of net advances

Lending rates to be brought in parity with the rates of commercial banks ...............................................  (Achieved)

To develop new & innovative investment banking services that fulfill the needs of all customers.

To be perceived as a preferred banker by depositors, small businessmen and small scale industries.....(Achieved)

To give full customer satisfaction..............................................................................................................  (Achieved)

VVCC Bank will provide digital services to its customers which are specially in high demand

 To emerge as the Model Bank in Co-Operative sector, 

        providing advanced and most innovative banking products and services 

            for all our customers, to enhance customer delight, deliver quality services  

                          that contributes to brand strength establish 

                                     a competitive advantage and enhances profitability, 

                                                thus providing value to the  stake holders of the bank.

The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Limited

V V C C
BANK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021



BANK'S COMPARATIVE FINANCIALS & RATIOS IN BRIEF : 2020-2021
b¡ÞL$“u syg“pÐdL$ “pZp„L$ue dprlsu A“¡ NyZp¡Ñf : 2020-2021

     (Rs in Lacs) 

 Sr. Particulars  31-03-2020 31-03-2021 rhNs
 1 Capital  221.61 217.43d|X$u

 2 Reserves  3584.90 3856.64A“pdsp¡

 3 Net Worth  2750.17 2843.56“¡V$h’®

 4 Working Capitals  26488.64 29091.53L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u

 5 Provision for Standard Assats  68.45 68.61õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V¹$k dpV¡$ Å¡NhpB

 6 Total Deposits  23279.93 25668.80L$y$g ’p‘Zp¡

  Decrease / Increase (%)  16.62% 10.26%h^pfp¡ (%)

 7 Total Advances  14622.90 13716.45Ly$g r^fpZp¡

  Decrease / Increase (%)  1.19% -6.20%h^pfp¡ (%)

 8 Priority Sector Advances  9512.99 8994.63âp’duL$ n¡Ó¡ r^fpZ

  % of Total Advances  65.06% 65.57%Ly$g r^fpZ“p V$L$p

 9 Credit / Deposit Ratio  62.81% 53.44%r^fpZ / ’p‘Z NyZp¡Ñf

 10 Total Investments  9402.40 13358.39Ly$g fp¡L$pZp¡

 11 SLR Investments  6319.59 9803.74A¡kA¡gApf fp¡L$pZp¡

  % of Total Investments  67.21% 73.39%Ly$g fp¡L$pZp¡“p V$L$p

 12 Average cost of funds  5.66% 5.89%a„X$“u kf¡fpi ‘X$sf

 13 Average cost of Deposits  6.56% 6.52%’p‘Zp¡“u kf¡fpi ‘X$sf

 14 Average yield on Advances  10.41% 10.11%r^fpZp¡“u kf¡fpi D‘S>

 15 Business per Employee  971.87 1193.49L$d®Qpfu v$uW$ rbT“¡i

 16 Gross NPA  108.65 277.46

  % of Gross Advances  0.74% 2.02%

 17 Capital Adequacy Ratio  16.41% 17.79%d|X$u-‘ep®ásp NyZp¡Ñf

 18 Staff Cost to total Income  9.56% 8.75%õV$pa MQ® Ly$g AphL$“p V$L$p

 19 Agverage Age of Staff  42 Years 42 Years    L$d®Qpfu v$uW kf¡fpi Ddf

 20 Cost / Revenue Ratio  86.87% 86.53%MQ® / AphL$ NyZp¡Ñf

 21 Net Income per staff  8.14% 8.79%L$d®Qpfu v$uW$ AphL$

 22 No of regular share holders  15056 15284kcpkv$ k„¿ep

 23 Nominal Share holders  173 238“p¡du“g kcpkv$ k„¿ep

 24 Earning per share  127.00 133.38i¡f v$uW$ L$dpZu 

 25 Term Deposits / Total Deposits  77.20% 76.01%dyv$su ’p‘Zp¡ / Ly$g ’p‘Zp¡

 26 Investment Dep. Reserve  382.74 382.74fp¡L$pZ-^kpfp A“pds

 27 Adance to Directors (FDOD)  5.40 0.05X$uf¡L$V$fp¡“¡ L$f¡g r^fpZ

 28 Housing Loan  1101.92 1122.41lpDk]N gp¡“

 29 NPA Provision  706.94 749.68A¡“‘uA¡ dpV¡$ Å¡NhpB

  Required Provision  103.71 104.64S>ê$fu Å¡NhpB 

  Excess Provision  603.23 645.04h^pfp“u Å¡NhpB 
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Periodically chage pasword of your online banking accounts.

^u h‰crhÛp“Nf L$p¡dri®eg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¢L$ gu. “p kh£ kcpkv$p¡“¡ ÅZ L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡ L¡$ b¢L$“u 50 du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp 
spfuM  26-09-2021 “¡ frhhpf, khpf“p 9:00 L$gpL¡$  “uQ¡ dyS>b“u L$pe®k|Qu bu.hu.A¡d. L$p¡g¡S> Ap¡qX$V$p¡fued, h‰crhÛp“Nfdp„
lp’ ̂ fhp dpV¡$ dmi¡. sp¡ kh£ kcpkv$p¡“¡ ‘^pfhp rh“„su R>¡. 
Mpk kyQ“p : lpg“u ‘fu[õ’rs“¡ L$pfZ¡ kfL$pfîu“u dpN®v$ri®L$p dyS>b kcpdp„ âh¡i ‘yh£ v$f¡L$ kcpkv$p¡“y„ ’d®g N“ Üpfp V¡$çâ¡Qf 
Q¡L$ L$ep® bpv$ kcpdp„ âh¡i Ap‘hpdp„ Aphi¡. (h^pf¡ V¡$çâ¡Qfhpmp kcpkv$p¡“¡ âh¡i dmi¡ “l]) v$f¡L$ kcpkv$¡ kcpdp„ afÆeps 
dpõL$ ‘l¡fu“¡ A“¡ k¡“¡V$pBT L$ep® bpv$ Aphhp“y„ fl¡i¡ s¡dS> kpdpÆL$ A„sf Åmhhp“y„ fl¡i¡.

L$pe®k|Qu :
1. spfuM 01-11-2020 “p fp¡S> dm¡g hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcpdp„ ’e¡g L$pdL$pS>“u L$pe®“p¢̂  hp„Qu blpg fpMhp bpbs.
2. spfuM 31-03-2021 “p fp¡S> ‘yfp ’sp hj®“y„ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a qX$f¡L$V$k£ s¥epf L$f¡gy„ s’p AÞh¡jL$ îuA¡ âdpZus L$f¡gy„ k“¡ 2020-

2021 “p hj®“y„ kfh¥ey„ s¡dS> “ap-“yL$kp“ ‘ÓL$ d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs.
3. k“¡ 2020-2021 “p hj®“p “ap“u apmhZu d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs.
4. fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“p spfuM 04/12/2020 “p ‘fu‘Ó dyS>b k“¡ 2019-2020 “p ‘yfp ’sp„ hj®“p Qp¡¿Mp “ap dp„’u 

L$pY¡$gu X$uhuX$ÞX$“u fL$d lpg“u L$p¡huX$-19 “u ‘fu[õ’su“p L$pfZ¡ hl¡Qhp“u d„Sy>fu dm¡g “’u s¡’u k“¡ 2019-2020 “p 
hj®“p X$uhuX$ÞX$ “p ê$p. 27,19,854.00 fuTh® a„X$ Mps¡ gB S>hp bpbs. 

5. hj® 2020-2021 v$frdep“ b¢L$“p L$fS>v$pfp¡ ‘pk¡’u kdp^p“ fpl¡ L$f¡g hkygps“¡ blpgu Ap‘hp bpbs.
6. k“¡ 2020-2021 “p hj® dpV¡$“p AÞh¡jZ Al¡hpg“u “p¢̂  g¡hp bpbs.
7. hj® 2020-2021 dpV¡$“y„ hprj®L$ A„v$pS>‘Ó d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs. 
8. k“¡ 2021-2022 “p hj® dpV¡$ b¢L$“p rlkpbp¡ s‘pkhp kpê$ L$p¡ÞL$fÞV$ Ap¡X$uV$f îu s’p fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“p ‘fu‘Ó 

dyS>b õV¡$ÃeyV$fu Ap¡X$uV$f“u r“dÏ„L$ fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u d„Sy>fu“¡ Apr^“ L$fhp bpbs. 
9. spfuM 16/03/2021 “p fp¡S> b¢L$“p ‘¡V$p r“eddp„ kŷ pfp fÆõV²$pf îu, klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡, Np„^u“Nf ’u d„Sy>f ’B“¡ Aph¡g R>¡ 

s¡“¡ blpgu Ap‘hp bpbs.
10. fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u NpBX$ gpB“ âdpZ¡ d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f / ku.B.Ap¡ “u r“dÏ„L$“u blpgu Ap‘hp bpbs. (fuTh® b¢L$ 

Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u d„Sy>fu“¡ Apr^“) 
11. âdyMîu“u d„Sy>fu’u buÅ L$pdp¡ L$fhp bpbs.

õ’m: h‰c rhÛp“Nf         îu ku. X$u. ‘V¡$g
           (S>“fg d¡“¡S>f/ ku.B.Ap¡.)
spfuM: 7-08-20 1 bp¡X®$ Ap¡a qX$f¡L$V$k®“p Apv$¡i’u2 2            

“p¢^:- 
1. L$p¡fd“p Acph¡ Ap kcp dygshu fl¡i¡ sp¡ AX$^p L$gpL$ bpv$ s¡ S> õ’m¡ afu’u dmi¡ S>¡dp„ L$p¡fd“u S>ê$fueps fl¡i¡ “rl„.
2. L$p¡B‘Z kcpkv$ hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp“u spfuM’u kps qv$hk ANpD b¢L$“p L$pdL$pS> k„b„^u W$fph d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f ‘f dp¡L$gu Ap‘i¡ sp¡ hprj®L$ 

kp^pfZ kcp“u L$pe®kyQudp„ v$pMg L$fpi¡. s¡ rkhpe âdyM L¡$ d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f b¢L$“p rls“¡ gNsy„ L$pd L$f¡ sp¡ s¡ D‘f rhQpf L$fhp“y„ A“¡ s¡“p¡ r“L$pg 
L$fhp“y„ fl¡i¡.   

3. kcpkv$ qkhpe AÞe L$p¡B“¡ âh¡i dmi¡ “lu. 
4. S>¡ kcpkv$“¡ Al¡hpg Å¡Bsp¡ li¡ sp¡ b¢L$“u Ap¡auk dp„’u L$pdL$pS>“p kde v$fçep“ d¡mhu iL$pi¡. 

50 du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp A„N¡ Ål¡fps

fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep “u 2014 ep¡S>“p A„N¡ ANÐe“u Ål¡fpsDEAF–

 b¢L$“p sdpd N°plL$p¡“¡ S>Zphhp“y„ L¡$ fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u 2014  DEAF (Depositors Education and Awareness Fund)–
ep¡S>“p A„sN®s S>¡ Mps¡v$pf“y„ L$p¡B‘Z âL$pf“y„ Mpsy R>¡‰p v$i hj®’u B“ Ap¡‘f¡V$uh fl¡g lp¡e s¡hp MpspAp¡“u S>dp fL$d s¡ Mpsy b„O L$fu“¡ 
fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep, dy„bB Mps¡ dp¡L$gu v$¡hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡. S>¡ fL$d Mps¡v$pfp¡“¡ S>ê$fu v$õsph¡Å¡ kp’¡ L$g¡Bd L$fhp’u ‘fs dmu iL¡$ R>¡. 

 Ap’u v$f¡L$ Mps¡v$pfp¡“¡ k|Q“p Ap‘hp“u L¡$ gp„bp kde’u L$p¡B‘Z âL$pf“u g¡hX$-v$¡hX$ rh“p “p MpspAp¡ A’hp L¡$.hpe.ku. “p 
v$õsph¡Å¡  “p “hp r“edp¡ dyS>b) S>dp “p L$fpìep lp¡e s¡hp MpspAp¡dp„ L¡$.hpe.ku. v$õsph¡Å¡ s’p S>ê$fu rhNsp¡ Ap‘u“¡ (CKYCR -
s¡hp MpspAp¡dp„ g¡hX$-v$¡hX$ iê$ L$fhu.
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Independent  Auditor’s report
To, 
The Members,
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Vallabh Vidyanagar.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of  (“the THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD
Bank”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of matter described 
in the Basis for Qualified section of our report, and subject to adjustment as suggested in “Samanya Shero I & II”, the accompanying  
financial statements together with the Notes thereon, give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable 
to co-operative societies), the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
Registrar of co-operative Societies in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2021, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
Provision for gratuity liability and accumulated earned leave of employees is not provided for on actuarial basis as required by AS 15 on 
“Employees Benefits”. Net Fund Value as on 31.03.2021 of Leave Encashment is Rs. 1,25,485/-(Accrued liability Rs 29,56,272/- Less 
Leave encashment fund Rs 30,81,757/- )and Net liability Value of Gratuity is Rs 17,58,347/-(Accrued gratuity Rs 1,21,90,483/- less 
Gratuity Fund Rs 1,04,32,137/-) Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 is also qualified in 
respect of this matter.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these  financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as 
applicable to cooperative societies), the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for 
Agricultural and Rural Development, the Registrar of cooperative societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Cooperative Societies Act, 1961 and 
the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules 1965.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board 
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period. We describe these 
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
A. The Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended on 31st March, 2021 have 

been drawn up in accordance with the provision of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provision of the Gujarat Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965. 

B. We report that:
 a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 

the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.
 b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the 
branches/ offices. 

 c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank.
 d The Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the profit & Loss and Cash flows statement for the period ended on 31st ) 

March, 2021 dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns.
 e)  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 

accepted in India so far as applicable to banks.
C.  We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For M/s.  Co.Atul Parikh &
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0106496W
Panel No - 133

C.A. Atul Parikh
(Partner)
Membership No. 030800
UDIN : 21030800AAABJ2005
Place of Signature: Vallabh Vidyanagar
Date: 2 -0 -202 .7 7 1
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Always verify and install authentic e-wallet applications.

ìlpgp kcpkv$cpBAp¡-bl¡“p¡,  

 “pZp„qL$e hj® 2020-2021 dpV¡$“p¡ 50dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg Ap‘ kp¥“u kdn fSy> L$fsp„ Ap“„v$“u gpNZu 
A“ychy„ Ry>„. 

 ApZ„v$-M¡X$p Æëgp“p ìep‘pf DÛp¡N“p rhL$pkdp„ klcpNu ’B âNrs“p iuMfp¡ kf L$fsu Ap‘Zu b¢L$ 
kamsp“u kuX$uAp¡ D‘f DÑfp¡ DÑf âNrs kp’¡ ‘p¡sp“u b¢L$]N kaf“p„ 50dp„ hj®dp„ d„Ng âh¡i L$f¡g R>¡. Ap âk„N¡ 
Ap‘ kp¥ kcpkv$p¡ s’p N°plL$p¡A¡ b¢L$“p k„QpgL$ d„X$m“p ‘pfv$i®L$ hluhV$dp„ dyL¡$g Aârsd rhðpk s’p cfp¡kp“p 
L$pfZ¡ s’p b¢L$“p r“›$php“ L$d®QpfuAp¡“u dyëehp“ k¡hpAp¡ ’L$u Ap‘Zu b¢L¡$ hj® 2020-2021 v$fçep“ “pZp„L$ue 
s’p Apr’®L$ Örô$L$p¡Z’u sdpd n¡Ó¡ ̂ Zu kpfu âNrs L$f¡g R>¡.   

    · b¢L$“u Ly$g ’p‘Zp¡ 10.26% ’u h^u“¡ ê$p. 25,668.80 gpM ’e¡g R>¡. 

    · Ly$g r^fpZ 6.20% ’u ^V$u“¡ 13,716.45 gpM ’e¡g R>¡, S>¡ ‘¥L$u Ly$g  ê$p. 277.46 gpM R>¡ S>¡ Ly$g NPA

r^fpZ“p 2.02% R>¡.  kpd¡“u Å¡NhpB ê$p. 818.29 gpM R>¡ S>¡ S>ê$fueps L$fsp„ ê$p. 645.04 gpM h^pf¡ R>¡.  NPA

    · fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“p r“^p®fus dp‘v$„X$ dyS>b L¡$r‘V$g A¡qX$L$hku f¡iuep¡  09.00% lp¡hp¡ Å¡BA¡ S>¡ (CRAR)

17.79% R>¡.  S>¡ b¢L$“u kÝ^fsp bsph¡ R>¡.

    · ¾¡$X$uV$ qX$‘p¡TuV$ f¡iuep¡ 53.44% R>¡. 

lpg“p L$p¡fp¡“p L$pmdp„ v$f¡L$ b¢L$p¡A¡ ‘p¡sp“y„ A[õsÐh V$L$phu fpMhp dpV¡$ X$uTuV$g ¾$p„rs sfa hmhy Ar“hpe® bÞey R>¡ s¡“¡ 
Ýep“dp„ fpMu b¢L¡$ X$uTuV$g k¡hpAp¡ S>¡hu L¡$ Mobile Banking, ATM (Rupay Card), POS Machine, UPI, IMPS, NEFT-RTGS, 

BBPS rhN¡f¡ ̂ f Ap„NZ¡ Ap‘u flu R>¡¡. b¡g¡Þk BÞL$hpefu dpV¡$ dukL$p¡g k¡hp s¡dS> Mpsp“p ìehlpfp¡ “u ÅZL$pfu dpV¡$ 
SMS (KIOSK)k¡hp Ap‘u fl¡g R>¡ s’p ‘pkbyL$ râÞV$]N dpV¡$ 24#7 “u kyrh^p Ap‘hp dpV¡$ ‘pkbyL  râÞV$f dyL$hpdp„ 
Aph¡g R>¡.

X$uTuV$g ìehlpfp¡ S>¡V$gp h ŷ ’B fl¡g R>¡ s¡“u kpd¡ kpBbf ¾$pBd ‘Z hÝep R>¡ S>¡’u b¢L¡$ fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep Üpfp 
Ap‘¡g dpN®v$i}L$p dyS>b b¢L$“¡ kpBbf ¾$pBd kpd¡ gX$hp dpV¡$ knd b“phu R>¡ s’p Ap A„N¡ N°plL$p¡“¡ ‘Z ÅN©su 
L¡$mhhp dpV¡$ b¢L$ Üpfp kss rhrh^ âL$pf“p  àg¡V$ap¡d® ‘f dpqlsuNpf L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡. Social Media

2020-2021 “y„ “pZp„L$ue hj® v$¡i“p b¢L$]N s’p Apr’®L$n¡Ó dpV¡$ Mpk A“yLy$m fl¡g “’u L¡$ÞÖ kfL$pf s’p fuTh® b¢L$ 
Ap¡a BÞX$uep Üpfp g¡hpdp„ Aph¡g k„¿ep b„̂  ‘Ngp R>sp„ A“¡L$ Ap„sqfL$ s’p h¥ðuL$ ‘fubmp¡ kpd¡ Ap‘Zp A’®s„Ó“¡ 
S>Sy>dsp fl¡hy ‘X¡$g R>¡ R>sp„ klL$pfu n¡Ó“u b¢L$p¡A¡ kpfu A¡hu âNrs L$f¡g R>¡. 

Ns “pZp„L$ue hj® v$fçep“ L$p¡huX$-19 “u h¥ðuL$ dlpdpfu“u Akf s’p Qpgy hj£ ‘Z L$p¡huX$-19 “u buÆ gl¡f¡ ‘Z 
b¢L$]N ìehkpe“¡ Akf L$f¡g R>¡ R>sp„ ‘Z Ap‘Zu b¢L¡$ X$u‘p¡TuV$dp„ 2388.87 gpM“p¡ h^pfp¡ ’e¡g R>¡ ‘f„sy L$p¡huX$-
19 “u Akf“p L$pfZ¡ r^fpZdp„ 906.45 gpM“p¡ ^V$pX$p¡ ’e¡g R>¡ S>¡“y„ L$pfZ L$p¡fp¡“p“u dlpdpfu “¡ L$pfZ¡ „̂^p-
fp¡S>Npf“¡ dpW$u Akf ’e¡g R>¡. b¢L$ s¡“u D‘f Ap¡R>pdp„ Ap¡R>u Akf ’pe s’p N°plL$p¡ ApÐdr“c®f b“¡ s¡hp ‘°eÐ“p¡ L$fu 
fl¡g R>¡ A“¡ NyS>fps kfL$pf Üpfp Ål¡f L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g ApÐdr“c®f ep¡S>“p-1 l¡W$m 62 Mps¡v$pfp¡“¡ 60.65 gpM s’p 
ApÐdr“c®f ep¡S>“p-2 l¡W$m 56 Mps¡v$pfp¡“¡ 137.06 gpM “y„ r^fpZ L$f¡g R>¡ . 

hj® 2019-2020 dp„ NyS>fps fpS>e klL$pfu k„^ Üpfp Apep¡Æs Æëgp iuëX$ lfuapBdp„ Ap‘Zu b¢L$“¡ â’d âcphuL$ 
iuëX$ s’p âi[õs‘Ó dm¡g R>¡. S>¡ b¢L$“u âNrs kyQh¡ R>¡. 

fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u NpBX$ gpB“ dyS>b Ap‘Zu b¢L$“u Apr’®L$ s’p “pZp„qL$$e ‘fu[õ’su, AgN AgN ‘°dpZp¡, 
NyZp¡Ñfp¡, rkõV$d A¡ÞX$ ‘°p¡kuS>k®, kyQpê$ k„Qpg“, hN¡f¡ bpbsp¡ k„sp¡jL$pfL R>¡. $   NPA, CRAR 

Q¡fd¡“îu “y„ r“h¡v$“
k„QpgL$ d„X$mhsu Q¡fd¡“îu Üpfp fSy> ’e¡g Al¡hpg
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“ap“u apmhZu :-
 Ap‘Zu b¢L$“p¡ spfuM 31/03/2021 “p fp¡S> ‘yfp ’sp hj®“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡ ê$p. 378.00 gpM ’e¡g R>¡ s¡dp„’u 
S>ê$fu Å¡NhpBAp¡ L$ep® bpv$ Qp¡¿Mp¡ “ap¡ ê$p. 290.00 gpM ’e¡g R>¡. 
k„QpgL$ d„X$m 12% qX$rhX$ÞX$ Ap‘hp“u s’p “uQ¡ dyS>b Qp¡¿Mp “ap“u apmhZu L$fhp“u cgpdZ L$f¡ R>¡. 

sp. 31-03-2021 “p¡ “ap¡ ê$p. 2,90,00,000/- (‘¡V$p r“ed 66-A A“¡ 66-b) dyS>b apmhZu  

      rhNs         ê$p. ‘¥kp

 66- A dyS>b   
 1. qfTh® a„X$ Qp¡¿Mp “ap“p 70.00%  2,03,00,000.00 
 2. qX$rhX$ÞX$ i¡f c„X$p¡m“p 12.00%     26,09,643.00 
 3. qinZ apmp¡ 
  (Qp¡¿Mp “ap“p 2% A’hp ê$p. 2,00,000.00 ‘¥L$u Ap¡Ry> lp¡e s¡)       2,00,000.00 
 4. qX$huX$ÞX$ B¼hugpBT¡i“ a„X$ Qp¡¿Mp “ap“p       --
  ( ‘¡V$p r“ed dyS>b Å¡NhpB ’B Ne¡g lp¡B S>ê$f “’u)
 5. Mfpb A“¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp a„X$ 15.00%     43,50,000.00 

   kfhpmp¡    2,74,59,643.00 

   D‘fp¡L$s apmhZu bpv$ bpL$u “ap¡        15,40,357.00 

 66-b dyS>b bpL$u “ap“p    
 1. klL$pf âQpf a„X$ 5.00%      77,018.00 
 2. rbëX$]N a„X$ 40.00%     6,16,143.00 
 3. ^dp®v$p a„X$ 5.00%      77,018.00 
 4. õV$pa h¡ga¡f a„X$ 5.00%      77,018.00 
 5. kcpkv$ b¡“uauV$ a„X$ 30.00%      4,62,107.00 
 6. dlp¡Ðkh a„X$ 15.00%      2,31,053.00 

   kfhpmp¡        15,40,357.00 

Apcpf v$i®“ :-

 b¢L$“p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® s’p rhrh^ L$duV$uAp¡A¡ b¢L$“p hluhV$u k„Qpg“dp„ A“¡fp¡ fk gB r“edus duV$]Ndp„ 
lpS>fu Ap‘u, b¢L$“u âNrs A“¡ ârs›$pdp„ h^pfp¡ L$fhp bv$g s’p Ap‘ kp¥ kcpkv$p¡, ’p‘Zv$pfp¡, N°plL$p¡ A¡ b¢L$“p 
k„QpgL$ d„X$mdp„ cfp¡kp¡ s’p NpY$ rhðpk dyL¡$g R>¡ s¡ bv$g Ap‘ kp¥“p¡ ùv$e ‘|h®L$ Apcpf dp“y„ Ry>„. s’p b¢L$“p sdpd 
L$d®Qpfu rdÓp¡“p¡ L$p¡fp¡“p L$pmdp„ bÅh¡g ‘p¡sp“u DÐL©$›$ L$pdNufu bv$g s¡d“p¡ lº„ ùv$e ‘|h®L$ Apcpf dp“y„ Ry>„. b¢L$“p 
k„Qpg“dp„ Ahpf-“hpf L$pev$pL$ue ÅZL$pfu s’p dpN®v$i®“ Ap‘hp bv$g fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep, d¡. Æëgp 
fÆõV²$pf îu klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡-ApZ„v$, Æëgp klL$pfu k„̂ , NyS>fps fpÄe klL$pfu k„O-Adv$phpv$ s’p NyS>fps 
Ab®“ L$p¡-Ap¡‘ b¢L$k a¡X$f¡i“-Adv$phpv “p¡ Apcpf dp“y„ Ry>„. 
 Ap‘Zu b¢L$“u kss Dßsudp Ap‘kp¥ klcpNu b“u flp¡ s¡hu Bðf“¡ âp’®“p L$fu“¡ rhfdy Ry>„. 

          Ap‘“p¡ rhðpky,
          îu cuMycpB bu. ‘V¡$g

Q¡fd¡“
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey

Do not save your card Or bank account details in your e-wallet.

    31-03-20  CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - 31-03-21 31-03-21c„X$p¡m s’p v$¡hy„

  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps. 

    

    SHARE CAPITAL i¡fd|X$u  

       Authorised Share Capital ArOL©$s i¡fd|X$u

 35,00,000.00     35,00,000.00 01. (35000 Shares of Rs.100 each)
    (ê$p. 100 “p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 35000 i¡f)

 3,00,00,000.00    3,00,00,000.00 02. (300000 Linking Shares of Rs.100 each)
     (ê$p. 100 “p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 300000 g]L$]N i¡f)

        3,35,00,000.00    Total - 3,35,00,000.00kfhpmp¡ 

     Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital  cf‘pB ’e¡g i¡fd|X$u

 20,67,800.00  01. SHARE CAPITAL (20915 Shares of Rs.100 each) 20,91,500.00
     ê$p. 100 “p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 20915 i¡f)

 2,00,93,200.00  02. SHARE LINKING (196510 Shares of Rs. 100 each) 1,96,51,000.00
    (ê$p. 100 “p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 196510 g]L$]N i¡f)

 0.00  SHARE APPLICATION FEES  100.00(i¡f A¡àguL¡$i“ au)

          2,21,61,000.00 Total - 2,17,42,600.00kfhpmp¡ 

     RESERVES & FUNDS  A“pdsp¡ A“¡ c„X$p¡m

 10,76,34,443.87  RESERVE FUND   12,76,86,404.87   A“pds a„X$

 1,46,02,791.10  BUILDING FUND   1,49,16,849.10   rbëX$]N a„X$

 10,91,61,213.00  REVALUATION RESERVE   10,91,61,213.00   fuh¡ëeyA¡i“ fuTh® 

 2,96,75,913.03  BAD DEBTS RESERVE FUND   3,39,50,913.03   Mfpb A“¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp„ a„X$

 4,10,17,397.09  SPECIAL BAD DEBTS FUND  4,10,17,397.09   Mpk X|$bs g¡Zp„ a„X$

 68,45,241.97  PROV.FOR STAND.ASSETS 68,60,544.91   õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V¹$k“u Å¡NhpB 

 3,82,73,936.44  INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE  3,82,73,936.44   fp¡L$pZ Okpfp A“pds

 32,16,405.36  INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE  38,38,905.36  fp¡L$pZ hO^V$ A“pds

 

     OTHER FUNDS   AÞe c„X$p¡m

 6,86,480.31  STAFF WELFARE FUND    7,15,737.31   õV$pa h¡ga¡f a„X$

 27,13,717.23  DIVIDEND EQUILISATION FUND 32,83,717.23   X$uhuX$ÞX$ B¼hugpBT¡i“ a„X$ 

 8,33,424.50  DHARMADA FUND   8,72,681.50   Odp®v$p a„X$ 

 11,55,689.12  SAHKAR PRACHAR FUND    11,83,946.12   klL$pf âQpf a„X$

 11,68,701.97  SHARE HOLDER BENEFIT FUND   14,04,246.97   kcpkv$ b¡“uauV$ a„X$

 7,05,107.23  MAHOTSAV FUND    8,22,879.23   dlp¡Ðkh a„X$

 8,00,000.00  SPECIAL PROVISON UNDER 36(1)(Viii)  16,75,000.00

   (viii)   õ‘¡iueg âp¡rhT“-36(1) l¡W$m Mpk Å¡NhpB

 35,84,90,462.22     Total - 38,56,64,372.16     kfhpmp¡ 

     38,06,51,462.22     Total Carried Forward - 40,74,06,972.16kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey

The PIN Can Be Changed Online BY Visiting you Bank's Or At Your Nearest ATM Machine

  -   31-03-20  ASSETS 31-03-21 31-03-21AõL$epdsp¡

  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps. 
     CASH ON HAND  lp’ D‘f rkgL$ 
    CASH ON HAND    95,11,348.92 45,57,862.67lp’ D‘f rkgL$ 
    BALANCES WITH BANKS b¢L$p¡dp„ rkgL$  
         STATE CO-OP. BANK / DIST. CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK fpS>e / Æ‰p klL$pfu b¢L$
 2,57,87,813.68   KDCC CUR A/C V.V.NAGAR  3,36,75,918.68   M¡.Æ.d.k. b¢L$, h‰c rhÛp“Nf 
 41,48,103.36   GSCB CUR A/C A'BAD 14,44,355.33   NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$, Adv$phpv$ 

 13,94,003.25   GSCB RTGS-NEFT SETTLEMENT A/C 21,52,445.13   NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$, Adv$phpv$ 

 29,46,089.10   GSCB CTS CLEARING SETTLEMENT A/C  80,00,959.80  $
     NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$, Adv$phpv

 0.00   GSCB UPI SETTLEMENT A/C 36,34,057.05   NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$, Adv$phpv$ 

    NATIONALISED BANK  fpô²$ueL©$s b¢L$ 
 1,38,42,966.50   SBI CUR A/C ANAND LAMBHVEL RD BR 1,16,77,966.50 
     õV¡$V$ b¢L$ Qpgy Mpspdp„, ApZ„v$ gp„ch¡g fp¡X$ b°pÞQ  

 17,47,364.79   UBI CUR A/C V.V.N.  17,80,864.79   eyr“e“ b¢L$ Qpgy Mpspdp„, h‰c rhÛp“Nf 

 14,38,923.68   BOB CUR A/C V.V.N.  6,78,923.68   b¢L$ Ap¡a bfp¡X$p Qpgy Mpspdp„, h‰c rhÛp“Nf 

 4,25,651.53   OBC CUR A/C V.V.N.  4,25,651.53   Ap¡fuA¡ÞV$g b¢L$ Qpgy Mpspdp„, h‰c rhÛp“Nf 

 8,07,014.25   UBI CURR A/C ANAND   11,72,754.84   eyr“e“ b¢L$ Qpgy Mpspdp„, ApZ„v$

 3,68,15,276.62   IDBI BANK CUR A/C., V.V.NAGAR  4,02,04,154.72
       ApBX$ubuApB b¢L$ Qpgy Mpspdp„, hëëc rhÛp“Nf

 8,93,53,206.76 Total - 10,48,48,052.05        kfhpmp¡  
     PRIVATE BANKS  Mp“Nu b¢L$p¡
 21,68,545.78   AXIS BANK LTD. CUR A/C  12,49,963.89   A¡L$kuk b¢L$ Qpgy Mpsy„, h‰c rhÛp“Nf gu. 

 59,446.71   HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C E.PAYMENT 3,57,261.71  A¡QX$uA¡aku b¢L$  B-‘¡d¡ÞV$ gu.

 55,54,918.84   HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C BARODA 51,85,229.44  A¡QX$uA¡aku b¢L$ gu. Qpgy Mpsy„, hX$p¡v$fp 

 1,07,29,297.27   HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C ANAND  31,14,804.88  A¡QX$uA¡aku b¢L$ Qpgy Mpsy„, ApZ„v$ gu. 

 2,04,04,797.56   HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C MUMBAI  2,96,370.46  A¡QX$uA¡aku b¢L$ Qpgy Mpsy„, dy„bBgu. 

 59,96,372.25   YES BANK LTD. IMPS Settlement A/c 24,82,533.52   $ ei b¢L$ gu. ApBA¡d‘uA¡k k¡V$gd¡ÞV$Mpsy„ 

 0.00   IDFC FIRST BANK LTD, ANAND CUR A/C  1,00,000.00 ApCX$uA¡aku b¢L$ gu. Qpgy Mpsy„

 4,49,13,378.41     Total -    1,27,86,163.90 kfhpmp¡ 
      7,00,00,000.00 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 4,75,00,000.00Vy„$L$u dyv$s A“¡ L$p¡g Mps¡ 
     INVESTMENT IN SHARES  i¡fp¡dp„ fp¡L$pZ 
     CO-OPERATIVE BANKS  klL$pfu b¢L$p¡ 

 25,000.00   KDCC BANK LTD.SHARE  25,000.00   M¡X$p Æ‰p d.k.b¢L$ gu

 5,000.00   GSC BANK LTD.SHARE-AHMEDABAD 5,000.00     NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$ gu - Adv$phpv$  

  30,000.00      Total -    30,000.00 kfhpmp¡ 
      SLR INVESTMENT  A¡kA¡gApf fp¡L$pZp¡
       HELD TO MATURITY   ‘pL$su dyv$s dpV¡$ fpM¡g
 2,13,90,572.75         G.O.I. 07.40% 2035  2,12,97,867.90  Æ.Ap¡.ApB 07.40% 2035

 8,32,87,744.30   G.O.I. 08.33% 2036  8,30,82,260.28   Æ.Ap¡.ApB 08.33% 2036

 4,65,90,000.00   KA SDL 07.14% 2029    4,65,90,000.00A¡kX$uA¡g 07.14% 2029

21,38,07,934.09   Total Carried Forward -   16,97,22,078.62     kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey

While visiting your bank's WebSite or c nducting an online transaction, always look for the "Lock" icon ono
the browser's status bar and be sure "https" appears in the website's address bar before making an online purchase.

The "s"  stands for "secure" and indicates that the communication with the webpage is encrypted.

    31-03-20  CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - 31-03-21 31-03-21c„X$p¡m s’p v$¡hy„

  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps. 

38,06,51,462.22   Total Brought Forward -   40,74,06,972.16    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep

     DEPOSITS   ’p‘Zp¡

      CURRENT DEPOSIT  Qpgy ’p‘Z

 8,96,36,680.41   INDIVIDUALS   13,08,99,191.52   ìeqL$sAp¡

 1,46,28,115.19   OTHER SOCIETIES    69,52,697.04   klL$pfu k„õ’pAp¡

 10,42,64,795.60 Total - 13,78,51,888.56         kfhpmp¡ 

      SAVINGS DEPOSIT  bQs ’p‘Z

 42,64,69,545.66   INDIVIDUALS    47,78,15,097.86   ìeqL$sAp¡

 0.00   OTHER SOCIETIES    0.00   klL$pfu k„õ’pAp¡

 42,64,69,545.66 Total - 47,78,15,097.86         kfhpmp¡ 

     FIXED DEPOSIT dyv$su ’p‘Z 

 1,70,86,30,376.00   INDIVIDUALS    1,90,57,13,042.56  ìeqL$sAp¡

 8,86,28,357.00   OTHER SOCIETIES    4,54,99,491.00   klL$pfu k„õ’pAp¡

1,79,72,58,733.00 Total - 1,95,12,12,533.56         kfhpmp¡ 

2,32,79,93,074.26 2,56,68,79,519.98        

      BORROWINGS L$fS>

 0.00   RESERVE BANK OF INDIA   0.00   fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep

 0.00   OTHER BANKS   0.00  AÞe b¢L$p¡

 0.00   OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES  0.00 AÞe k„õ’pAp¡ A“¡ A¡S>ÞkuAp¡

          0.00 Total - 0.00kfhpmp¡ 

      1,26,732.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION 7,50,000.00  buëk ap¡f L$g¡L$i“

     0.00 INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) 0.00  BÞV$f-Ap¡auk A¡S>õV$d¡ÞV¹$k (“¡V$) 

      14,62,77,690.64 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 15,70,65,255.64  dyv$suhusu ìepS> A“pds 

   

 2,85,50,48,959.12   Total Carried Forward -   3,13,21,01,747.78    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey

Make Sure to change the PIN f Credit/ Debit Card After Rece ving a New Card From Your Bank. o i

 31-03-20   ASSETS 31-03-21 31-03-21 -   AõL$epdsp¡
  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps.    

21,38,07,934.09   Total Brought Forward -   16,97,22,078.62    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep
   AVAILABLE FOR SALE  h¡QpZ dpV¡$ fpM¡g   
 3,92,60,053.96   G.O.I. 06.83% 2039    3,92,60,053.96 Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.83% 2039
 1,00,01,000.00   GJ.S.D.L. 09.65% 2023    1,00,01,000.00 Æ.Ap¡.ApB 09.65% 2023
 3,00,27,000.00   GJ.S.D.L. 08.05% 2025    3,00,27,000.00 Æ.A¡k.X$u.A¡g 08.05% 2025
 10,12,82,500.00   G.O.I. 06.79% 2029   10,12,82,500.00   Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.79% 2029
 5,08,05,000.00   MP.S.D.L. 07.38% 2026   5,08,05,000.00   A¡d.A¡k.X$u.A¡g 07.38% 2026
 5,23,73,750.00   G.O.I. 06.97% 2026  5,23,73,750.00  Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.97% 2026
 5,03,22,500.00   G.O.I. 06.45% 2029   0.00   Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.45% 2029
 0.00   G.O.I. 06.19% GS 2034   5,01,40,000.00   Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.19% Æ.A¡k 2034
 0.00   G.O.I. 06.19% 2034   4,99,30,000.00   Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.19% 2034
 0.00   MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.83% 2030   5,11,80,000.00  
        Æ.Ap¡.ApB A¡kX$uA¡g 07.83% 2030
 0.00   MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.10% 2032  5,04,05,000.00
       Æ.Ap¡.ApB A¡kX$uA¡g 07.10% 2032
 0.00   G.O.I. 06.22% 2035  9,87,60,000.00Æ.Ap¡.ApB 06.22% 2035
   T-BILLS   
 4,86,38,500.00   364 DAY T-BILL 23.07.2020  0.00  364 qv$hk V$u-bug 23.07.2020
 4,93,84,750.00    91 DAY T-BILL 28.05.2020  0.00  91 qv$hk V$u-bug 28.05.2020
 4,85,96,200.00   364 DAY T-BILL 01.10.2020  0.00  364 qv$hk V$u-bug 01.10.2020
 0.00   364 DAY T-BILL 29.04.2021 4,90,19,700.00   364 qv$hk V$u-bug 29.04.2021
 0.00   364 DAY T-BILL 09.09.2021  4,86,93,700.00  364 qv$hk V$u-bug 09.09.2021
 0.00   364 DAY T-BILL 24.06.2021 4,90,68,100.00   364 qv$hk V$u-bug 24.06.2021
 0.00   364 DAY T-BILL 07.05.2021 4,93,11,900.00   364 qv$hk V$u-bug 07.05.2021
 0.00   182 DAY T-BILL 16.09.2021  4,91,46,250.00  182 qv$hk V$u-bug 16.09.2021
 63,19,59,571.01 TOTAL SLR INVESTMENTS 98,03,74,082.14        Ly$g A¡kA¡gApf fp¡L$pZp¡
   NON SLR INVESTMENT  “p¡“-A¡kA¡gApf fp¡L$pZp¡  
       HELD TO MATURITY  ‘pL$su dyv$s dpV¡$ fpM¡g
 3,56,48,250.00   PFC 0% BOND 2022  3,56,48,250.00   ‘phf apB“pÞk L$p¡‘p£f¡i“ bp¡ÞX$ 0% 2022
 21,02,000.00   HUDCO TAX FREE BOND 2015-16   21,02,000.00   lºX$L$p¡ V¡$n äu bp¡ÞX$ 2015-16
 0.00  7.09% REC BOND 2022   2,02,15,725.00  
       3,77,50,250.00 TOTAL NON SLR INVESTMENTS  5,79,65,975.00  Ly$g “p¡“-A¡kA¡gApf fp¡L$pZp¡

     FIXED DEPOSITS WITH OTHER BANKS  AÞe b¢L$p¡ ‘pk¡ bp„Ou dyv$s ’p‘Zp¡
     PRIVATE & CO-OP. BANKS  Mp“Nu s’p klL$pfu b¢L$p¡
 6,25,00,000.00   HDFC BANK LTD.  95,00,000.00 A¡QX$uA¡aku b¢L$ gu. 
 5,00,00,000.00   GUJ STATE CO-OP BANK LTD. .  3,00,00,000.00  NyS>.fpS>.kl. b¢L$ gu
 5,00,00,000.00   K. D. C. C. V.V.NAGAR - FDR LTD. 2,20,00,000.00   M¡X$p Æ‰p d.k.b¢L$ gu. 
 2,75,00,000.00   DCB BANK LTD. .   75,00,000.00   X$ukubu b¢L$ gu
 3,00,00,000.00   INDUSIND BANK LTD.  .  0.00   BÞX$ku“ b¢L$ gu
 0.00       YES BANK LTD.  .   1,60,00,000.00   ei b¢L$ gu
 0.00      ICICI BANK FDR LTD.  .  6,60,00,000.00   ApBkuApBkuApB b¢L$ gu
 0.00       FEDERAL BANK FDR LTD.  .  5,00,00,000.00   a¡X$fg b¢L$ gu
 0.00       AXIS BANK FDR LTD.  .  6,50,00,000.00  A¡¼kuk b¢L$ gu
   NATIONALISED BANKS  fpô²$ueL©$s b¢L$p¡  
 5,00,000.00   UBI BANK - V.V.NAGAR 5,00,000.00  eybuApB b¢L$ ku. - h‰c rhÛp“Nf 
 5,00,00,000.00   IDBI BANK   3,10,00,000.00   ApBX$ubuApB$ b¢L$

 27,05,00,000.00 Total Bank Deposits - 29,75,00,000.00      Ly$g b¢L$ ’p‘Zp¡ 

  1,15,40,17,755.10   - 1,50,55,62,135.76   Total Carried Forward  kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep  
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Cyber Security Tip...



BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey
     

    31-03-20  CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - 31-03-21 31-03-21c„X$p¡m s’p v$¡hy„

  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps. 

 2,85,50,48,959.12   Total Brought Forward -   3,13,21,01,747.78    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep

   OTHER LIABILITIES      AÞe S>hpbv$pfuAp¡

    UNPAID DIVIDEND    2,91,582.00 29,10,690.00  “l] QyL$hpe¡g X$uhuX$ÞX$

    UNPAID GRATUITY    3,82,399.00 3,82,399.00  “l] QyL$hpe¡g N°¡S>eyBV$u

    LEAVE SALARY PAYABLE   11,19,488.00 9,32,636.00  QyL$hhp‘pÓ fÅ ‘Npf

    INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS  1,06,06,552.00 53,78,070.00  ’p‘Z D‘f QyL$hhp‘pÓ ìepS> 

    CLEARING ADJUSTMENT    0.00 7,50,000.00  ¼guefu„N A¡@SõVd¢V

    PAY ORDER ISSUED     1,48,307.00 6,14,802.12  ‘¡ Ap¡X®$f BõeyX$

    EARNEST MONEY     24,15,000.00 0.00  A“£õV$ d“u

    T.D.S. DEDUCTION    9,23,299.00 6,12,355.00  V$uX$uA¡k L$‘ps

    PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX ( NET OF ADVANCE-TAX )    17,00,000.00 3,25,000.00
      BÞL$d V¡$n “u Å¡NhpB QyL$hhp‘pÓ

   STAFF PROVIDENT FUND    2,34,189.00 3,00,348.00  õV$pa âp¡huX$ÞV$ a„X$

    SUNDRY CREDITORS    27,24,051.00 27,00,258.00  rhrh^ g¡Zv$pfp¡

    SGST PAYABLE    4,590.00 4,590.00  A¡kÆA¡kV$u ‘¡A¡bg

    CGST PAYABLE    4,590.00 4,590.00  kuÆA¡kV$u ‘¡A¡bg

    BILLS PAYABLE   66,404.60 1,12,457.60  QyL$hhp‘pÓ g¡Zv$pfp¡

 

 2,06,20,451.60      TOTAL    1,50,28,195.72  L$y$g kfhpmp¡

 2,85,00,000.00  BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT    2,90,00,000.00      “ap “yL$kp“ Mpsp“u bpL$u

 2,90,41,69,410.72     Total Carried Forward -   3,17,61,29,943.50 kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep

’p‘Zv$pfp¡ dpV¡$ ANÐe“u Ål¡fps
b¢L$“p v$f¡L$ ’p‘Zv$pfp¡“¡ S>Zphhp“y„ L¡$ hj® 2018-19 dpV¡$ L¡$ÞÖ kfL$pf“p bS>¡V$dp„ Ål¡fps ’ep dyS>b spfuM 01/04/2019 ‘R>u L$p¡B‘Z klL$pfu b¢L$“p 
’p‘Zv$pfp¡ L¡$ S>¡Ap¡ kcpkv$ lp¡e L¡ “p lp¡e s¡Ap¡“u ìepS>“u AphL$ hprj®L$ ê$p. 40,000/- (A„L¡$ ê$r‘ep Qpguk lÅf ‘yfp) A“¡ hfu›$ “pNfuL$p¡ ê$p. 50,000/-(A„L¡$ 
ê$r‘ep ‘Qpk lÅf ‘yfp) dpV¡$ L¡ s¡’u h ŷ li¡ s¡ sdpd ’p‘Zv$pfp¡“p ìepS> dp„’u “uQ¡“u ifsp¡“¡ Ap^u“ L$‘ps L$fhpdp„ Aphi¡. TDS 
1. ’p‘Zv$pf¡ ‘p“L$pX®$ Apàey„ li¡ sp¡ 10% “p v$f¡ L$‘ps ’i¡, AÞe’p 20.00% “p v$f¡ L$‘ps ’i¡. TDS TDS  
2. S>¡ ’p‘Zv$pfp¡“u Ly$g hprj®L$ AphL$ L$fh¡fp ‘pÓ ’su “ lp¡e s¡hp ’p‘Zv$pfp¡A¡ “l] L$p‘hp “u k|Q“p Ap‘hp dpV¡$ ap¡d® 15-Æ (S>¡“u Jdf 60 hj®’u Ap¡R>u TDS 

R>¡) A’hp ap¡d® 15-A¡Q (S>¡“u Jdf 60 hj® L¡$ s¡’u h^y R>¡) ‘p“L$pX®$“u “L$g kp’¡ b¢L$dp„ kdekf fSy> L$fphhp“p fl¡i¡. 
3. A¡kp¡iue¡i“ Ap¡a ‘k®Þk  / V²$õV$ / “p¡“ ‘°p¡auV$ Ap¡N£“pBT¡i“ / krh®k kp¡kpeV$u “u ìep¿epdp„ Aphsp ’p‘Zv$pfp¡ ap¡d® 15-Æ kp’¡ ‘p“L$pX®$ Ap‘i¡ (AOP)

A’hp BÞL$dV¡$n Ap¡auk dp„’u  (h¡fp dpau) “y„ âdpZ‘Ó d¡mhu“¡ s¡“u “L$g fSy> L$fi¡ sp¡ ìepS>“u AphL$ ‘f L$p‘hpdp„ “l] Aph¡. TAX-EXEMPTION TDS 
4. S>¡ dyv$su ’p‘Zp¡ kNuf-dpB“p¡f“p “pd¡ lp¡e A“¡ s¡hu ’p‘Zp¡“p ìepS> ‘f L$p‘hp“p¡ ’sp¡ lp¡e sp¡ s¡hp k„Å¡Np¡dp„ kNuf“p hpgu (r‘sp A’hp dpsp) “y„ TDS 

‘p“L$pX®$ fSy> L$fhy„ ‘X$i¡ sp¡ 7.50% “p v$f¡ L‘ps ’i¡, AÞe’p 20% “p v$f¡ L$‘ps ’i¡. kNuf“p hpguAp¡ (r‘sp/dpsp) “u AphL$ Å¡ L$f‘pÓ TDS TDS  
(TAXABLE) TDS  “p ’su lp¡e sp¡ s¡Ap¡  L$‘ps “l] L$fhp dpV¡$ ap¡d® 15-Æ Ap‘u iL$i¡. 

5. sp. 01-07-2020“p fp¡S> BÞL$d V¡$n A¡¼V$ 1961  194 dyS>b S>¡ Mps¡v$pfp¡A¡ R>¡‰p 3 hj®“p BÞL$dV¡$n fuV$“® “ cep® lp¡e, s¡hp Mpspdp„ 20 TDS Section

gpM’u 1 L$fp¡X$ ky^u fp¡L$X$ D‘pX$ ‘f 2%   s¡dS> 1 L$fp¡X$’u h ŷ D‘pX$ ‘f 5% gpNy ‘X$i¡. S>¡ Mps¡v$pfp¡A¡ ‘p¡sp“p BÞL$dV¡$n fuV$“® b¢L$dp„ S>dp L$fph¡g TDS TDS 
li¡ s¡d“¡ 1 L$fp¡X$’u h^y fp¡L$X$ D‘pX$ ‘f 2% gpNy ‘X$i¡.TDS 

6. ê$. 5,00,000/- kŷ u“u ’p‘Zp¡ (’p‘Z hudp ep¡S>“p) l¡W$m kyfrns R>¡.DICGC 
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Always enable a password on the home screen to restrict unauthorized access to your mobile phone. Cyber Security Tip...



BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey
 31-03-20   ASSETS 31-03-21 31-03-21 -   AõL$epdsp¡
  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps.    

1,15,40,17,755.10   Total Brought Forward -   1,50,55,62,135.76    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep
    LOAN AND ADVANCES  gp¡“ A“¡ rOfpZp¡   

     60,77,20,566.16  (i)  Short-term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills 43,32,91,938.77
      discounted Of which secured against:
     Vy„$L$u dyv$s“u gp¡“, rOfpZp¡, Ap¡hfX²pãV, bug qX$õL$pDÞV¡$X$  

 3,61,69,494.59     a) Government and other approved securities 2,16,42,827.16
      A) kfL$pfu L¡$ dpÞe Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 57,15,51,071.57     b) Other tangible securities @   41,16,49,111.61    
      b) AÞe hpõsrhL$ Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 99,79,446.88        Of the advances, amount overdue   75,70,093.44   s¡ ‘¥L$u dyv$srhsu r^fpZ

 86,34,988.50        Considered bad and doubtful of recovery  2,56,74,094.09        
     s¥ ‘¥L$u Mfpb A“¡ iL$d„v$ r^fpZp¡

     39,52,73,555.37  (ii) Medium-term loans Of which secured  against: 34,46,39,556.71
     dÂed dyv$s “u gp¡“ s’p rOfpZp¡ 

 3,03,87,980.47     a) Government and other approved securities 3,22,02,323.64
      A) kfL$pfu L¡$ dpÞe Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 36,48,85,574.90     b) Other tangible securities @   31,24,37,233.07    
     b) AÞe hpõsrhL$ Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 31,14,738.79        Of the advances, amount overdue 18,30,972.16   s¡ ‘¥L$u dyv$srhsu r^fpZ  

 8,65,890.47        Considered bad and doubtful of recovery  8,61,453.47   
     s¥ ‘¥L$u Mfpb A“¡ iL$d„v$ r^fpZp¡ 

   45,92,95,541.19  (iii) Long-term loans Of which secured against: 59,37,13,649.56 
      gp„bu dyv$s “u gp¡“ s’p rOfpZp¡ 

 34,93,476.20     a) Government and other approved securities 28,45,649.90
      A) kfL$pfu L¡$ dpÞe Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 45,58,02,064.99     b) Other tangible securities @   59,08,67,999.66    
      b) AÞe hpõsrhL$ Ådu“Nufu“p spfZ kpd¡

 28,74,659.13        Of the advances, amount overdue   16,22,489.25   s¡ ‘¥L$u dyv$srhsu r^fpZ

 13,64,435.53        Considered bad and doubtful of recovery  12,09,979.53   
     s¥ ‘¥L$u Mfpb A“¡ iL$d„v$ r^fpZp¡ 

1,46,22,89,662.72 Total Loans and Advances - 1,37,16,45,145.04       Ly$g r^fpZp¡

   OTHER ASSETS  AÞe rdëL$sp¡   

      FIXED ASSETS - PREMISES  õ’phf rdëL$sp¡

 11,58,63,344.03    LAND & BUILDING    11,56,52,185.03 Bdpfs S>du“ krls 

       OTHER FIXED ASSETS  AÞe õ’phf rdëL$sp¡

 9,19,113.59     SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT   7,81,246.59   $k¡a X$u‘p¡TuV$ hp¡ëV

 31,90,307.52     FURNITURE & FIXTURES (DEAD STOCK) 28,71,276.52
   )  ar“®Qf A“¡ auL$kQk® (X¡$X$ õV$p¡L$

 1,67,496.83     ROOF TOP SOLAR POWER SYSTEM 1,00,497.83  ê$a V$p¡‘ kp¡gf ‘phf kuõV$d 

 25,75,149.95    OTHER ASSETS    22,85,978.79     AÞe rdëL$sp¡

 

  2,61,63,07,417.82   Total Carried Forward - kfhpmp¡ ApNm gB Nep  2,87,72,07,280.80
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Configure your device to automatically lock beyond certain duration.Cyber Security Tip...



BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey
 

31-03-20  CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - 31-03-21 31-03-21   c„X$p¡m s’p v$¡hy„

  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps. 

2,90,41,69,410.72   Total Brought Forward -   3,17,61,29,943.50    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep

   CONTINGENT ACCOUNTS     ApL$õduL$ / k„chus S>hpbv$pfuAp¡

 35,45,983.00    28,38,906.00  CUSTOMER LIAB. FOR GURANTEE ISSUE
    N¡f„V$u dpV¡$ N°plLp¡“u S>hpbv$pfu 

 0.00    0.00  BANK LIABILITY LETTER OF CREDIT N¡f„V$u dpV¡$ b¢L$“u S>hpbv$pfu

 81,12,839.08    84,82,190.11 LIABILITY FOR DEAF - 2014 - 2014  ApfbuApB X$uBA¡A¡a

 

 1,16,58,822.08        1,13,21,096.11

2,91,58,28,232.80  GRAND TOTAL    3,18,74,51,039.61  L$y$g kfhpmp¡

d¡. Asyg ‘fuM A¡ÞX$ L„y$.
QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV¹$k 

CA dyLy$Þv$ A¡“. ‘V¡$g
d¡“¡Æ„N qX$f¡¼V$f

îu cuMycpB bu. ‘V¡$g
Q¡fd¡“

îu ku. X$u. ‘V¡$g
S>“fg d¡“¡S>f/ ku.B.Ap¡.

îu dyL¡$icpB Apf. ‘V¡$g
hpBk Q¡fd¡“

FRN: 0106496W
Panel No - 133

Membership No. 030800
UDIN : 21030800AAAABJ2005

Date : 27-07-2021
Vallabh VidyanagarPlace : 
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Do not trust online users unless you know and trust them in real life. Also do not share your personal information such as
address, phone number, date of birth etc. on social media. Identity thieves can easily access and misuse this information.

Cyber 
   Security Tip...



BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ kfh¥ey

Always lock your computer before leaving workplace to prevent unauthorized access.

 31-03-20   ASSETS 31-03-21 31-03-21 -   AõL$epdsp¡
  Rs.   Ps.         Rs.   Ps.   Rs.   Ps.    

2,61,63,07,417.82   Total Brought Forward -   2,87,72,07,280.80    kfhpmp¡ ApNm gpìep

   STATIONERY & STAMPS  õV$¡$i“fu A“¡ õV¡$çàk  

 2,06,260.00    STATIONERY STOCK   2,60,584.00   õV¡$i“fu õV$p¡L$
 29,66,311.00    STOCK OF STAMPS FOR SALE   5,10,099.00   h¡QpZ dpV¡$“p õV¡$ç‘“p¡ õV$p¡L$

     MISCELLENIOUS-2  ‘fQyfZ rdëL$sp¡ - 2
 15,00,000.00    DEPOSIT WITH CLEARING CORP. OF INDIA 15,00,000.00
     kukuApBA¡g kp’¡“u qX$‘p¡TuV$ 
 5,000.00    LOCKER DEPOSIT KDCC BANK  5,000.00   gp¡L$f X$u‘p¡TuV$ - L¡$X$ukuku b¢L$ 
 1,500.00    TELECOM DEPOSIT    1,500.00    V¡$guap¡“ X$u‘p¡TuV$
 38,057.96        BBPS BALANCE     34,610.85    bubu‘uA¡k b¡g¡Þk
 1,319.38      DEAF CLAIM RECEIVABLE     0.00 dmhp‘pÓ v$php
 1,75,000.00      FESTIVAL ADVANCE    2,47,500.00   a¡õV$uhg A¡X$hpÞk $
 2,500.00      DEPOSIT WITH RELIANCE JIO    0.00   fugpeÞk ÆAp¡ kp’¡“u qX$‘p¡TuV$$

 12,76,11,360.26      TOTAL    12,42,50,478.61  kfhpmp¡ 

       1,26,732.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION 7,50,000.00 buëk ap¡f L$g¡L$i“
     0.00 INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) 0.00 BÞV$f Ap¡auk A¡X$S>õV$d¡ÞV¹$k (“¡V$)
     INTEREST RECEIVABLE  dmhp‘pÓ ìepS>
            14,62,77,690.64  INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ADVANCES 15,70,65,255.64r^fpZp¡ ‘f dmhp‘pÓ ìepS>
      INTEREST RECEIVABLE-INVESTMENTS fp¡L$pZp¡ ‘f dmhp‘pÓ ìepS>
 87,94,820.00    A) INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON G.O.I. 1,20,62,573.00
      A) Æ.Ap¡.ApB. “y„ dmhp‘pÓ ìepS> 
 39,45,846.00    B) INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON FDR 26,69,755.00 
      b) ’p‘Zp¡ ‘f dmhp‘pÓ ìepS> 

 0.00    C) INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON EX-GRESIA 6,34,151.45 

   1,27,40,666.00       TOTAL    1,53,66,479.45   kfhpmp¡
       SGST/CGST/IGST RECEIVABLE  A¡kÆA¡kV$u/kuÆA¡kV$u/ApBÆA¡kV$u fukuh¡bg
 4,25,239.00   SGST RECEIVABLE   6,21,271.00   A¡kÆA¡kV$u fukuh¡bg
 6,70,807.00   CGST RECEIVABLE   8,66,839.00   kuÆA¡kV$u fukuh¡bg
 0.00   IGST RECEIVABLE   1,047.00   ApBÆA¡kV$u fukuh¡bg
 4.00   SGST TDS     2.00   A¡kÆA¡kV$u V$uX$uA¡k$
 4.00   CGST TDS   2.00   kuÆA¡kV$u V$uX$uA¡k
 9,490.00   IGST TDS    1,288.00 ApBÆA¡kV$u V$uX$uA¡k

           11,05,544.00 TOTAL 14,90,449.00  kfhpmp¡

       2,90,41,69,410.72    GRAND TOTAL 3,17,61,29,943.50  Ly$g kfhpmp¡

       CONTINGENT ACCOUNTS  ApL$õduL$ / k„chus MpspAp¡
 35,45,983.00     CUSTOMER LIAB. FOR GURANTEE ISSUE 28,38,906.00
     N¡f„V$u dpV¡$ N°plL$p¡“u S>hpbv$pfu 
 0.00     BANK LIABILITY LETTER OF CREDIT  0.00 N¡f„V$u dpV¡$ b¢L$“u S>hpbv$pfu 
 81,12,839.08     LIABILITY FOR DEAF - 2014  - 2014 84,82,190.11   ApfbuApB X$uBA¡A¡a

 1,16,58,822.08      TOTAL    1,13,21,096.11  kfhpmp¡ 

2,91,58,28,232.80    GRAND TOTAL 3,18,74,51,039.61       Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 
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Cyber Security Tip...



d¡. Asyg ‘fuM A¡ÞX$ L„y$.
QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV¹$k 

31-03-20 31-03-21 31-03-21
Rs.            Ps. Rs.      Ps. Rs.       Ps.EXPENSES - MQ®

14,07,34,737.85 14,33,79,796.00  INT. PAID CUSTOMER DEPOSIT     - ’p‘Zp¡ ‘f Q|L$h¡g ìepS>

  INT. PAID ON BORROWING    63,285.01 5,643.00 - L$fS> ‘f QyL$h¡g ìepS>

  DIRECTORS FEES AND EXPENSES    0.00 0.00 - X$uf¡L$V$f au A“¡ MQ® 

 RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING AND INSURANCE   33,00,607.55 43,01,146.79 - cpXy$, h¡fp, rhS>mu s’p hudp¡  

  PRINTING, STATIONERY AND ADVERTISEMENT4,41,126.16 4,13,805.68 - râÞV$]N, õV¡$i“fu s’p Ål¡fps  

  REPAIRS,MAINTENANCE AND DEPRECIATION  29,42,981.54 24,35,617.04 - Okpfp¡ A“¡ dfpds  

 AUDITOR'S FEES & EXP.   3,60,000.00 4,06,000.00 - Ap¡X$uV$f au A“¡ MQ®   

  LEGAL FEE EXPENSES    2,000.00 2,500.00 - guNg MQ® 

  POSTAGE,TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE  4,64,215.34 4,85,998.23 - V‘pg s’p V¡$guap¡“  

 SALARY & WAGES   1,96,35,340.00 1,88,37,942.00 - L$d®Qpfu ‘Npf A“¡ cÕ’p  

  LOSS ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS  0.00 0.00 - fp¡L$pZp¡“p h¡QpZ’u ’e¡g Mp¡V$  

  OTHER EXPENSES  61,98,760.20 57,38,458.26 - AÞe MQ®   

 0.00  PROVISIONS -  Å¡NhpBAp¡

 4,00,000.00  PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS   15,302.94  - õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V¹$k dpV¡$ Å¡NhpB

 1,26,78,387.00  INCOME TAX   88,25,000.00  - AphL$ h¡fp¡

 0.00  PROVISION FOR INVESTMENT DEPRICIATION FUND   0.00 
   fp¡L$pZdp„ Okpfp dpV¡$“u Å¡NhpB  

 5,59,845.36  INVESTMENT FLUCTUACTUTION RESERVE  6,22,500.00 
   fp¡L$pZdp„ Dspf-QX$ph dpV¡$ fuTh®  

 8,00,000.00  SPECIAL PROVISION UNDER 36(1)(Viii)  8,75,000.00
   36(1) l¡W$m Mpk Å¡NhpB (viii)  

       1,44,38,232.36 1,03,37,802.94
       18,85,81,286.01  18,63,44,709.94  Total - kfhpmp¡
    

   2,85,00,000.00  BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET  2,90,00,000.00  kfh¥ep Mps¡ gB Nep

21,70,81,286.01     21,53,44,709.94    GRAND TOTAL  L$y$g kfhpmp¡

Protecting your email & social media accounts is important as any breach can result in loss of personal data.

Date : 27-07-2021
Vallabh VidyanagarPlace : 

CA dyLy$Þv$ A¡“. ‘V¡$g
d¡“¡Æ„N qX$f¡¼V$f

îu cuMycpB bu. ‘V¡$g
Q¡fd¡“

îu dyL¡$icpB Apf. ‘V¡$g
hpBk Q¡fd¡“

FRN: 0106496W
Panel No - 133

030800Membership No. 
UDIN : 21030800AAAABJ2005

PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ “ap “yL$kp“ Mpsy
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Cyber Security Tip...

îu ku. X$u. ‘V¡$g
S>“fg d¡“¡S>f / ku.B.Ap¡.



Never Download any App like QuickSupport, AnyDesk  or TeamViewer etc. for KYC Complition. Such Apps give remote access
to your devices, which allows fraudsters to know your PIN, OTP, Bank Account, details etc. for commission of fraud.

     
   
       31-03-20  INCOME - 31-03-21   31-03-21AphL$ 
 Rs.            Ps.           Rs.       Ps.   Rs.        Ps. 
 
     INTEREST RECEIVED dm¡g ìepS> 
15,08,48,740.54 INTEREST RECEIVED LOAN AND ADVANCES   13,86,73,610.62 
  qOfpZp¡ “y„ dm¡g ìepS> 
 2,14,63,998.00 INTEREST RECEIVED FROM FIXED DEPOSITS   2,09,83,829.00
  auL$k X$u‘p¡TuV$ “y„ dm¡g ìepS>  
 3,30,21,056.97 INTEREST RECEIVED ON GOVT. SECURITIES    4,98,26,334.11 
  kfL$pfu Ådu“Nufu “y„ dm¡g ìepS>
 27,79,731.03 INTEREST RECEIVED ON CALL MONEY    29,96,863.95  
  L$p¡g d“u “y„ dm¡g ìepS>
20,81,13,526.54        21,24,80,637.68    Total - kfhpmp¡

    COMMISSION,EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE  L$rdi“, hV$ph A“¡ v$gpgu
 3,18,589.97 COMMISION / PMJBY-PMSBY COMMISSION   3,16,842.86  
  L$rdi“ / ‘uA¡dS>¡buhpe-‘uA¡dA¡kbuhpe L$rdi“
 5,41,760.00 COMMISSION ON STAMP FRANKING    2,40,000.00 
  õV¡$ç‘ ä¡ÞL$]N “y„ dm¡g L$rdi“ 
 0.00 AGSY COMMISSION       3,95,420.00 
  ApÐdr_c®f NySfps klpe ep¡S_p `¡V¡ dm¡g Lrdi_      
 8,60,349.97        9,52,262.86    Total - kfhpmp¡

      PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT/ASSETS fp¡L$pZ / AõL$epds h¡QpZ ‘f“p¡ “ap¡ 
  PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT / CAPITAL GAIN 27,92,484.13      7,97,500.00
  fp¡L$pZ“p h¡QpZ “p¡ “ap¡ / L¡$‘uV$g N¡B“
  
  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME    ‘fQ|fZ AphL$
 179.00 SHARE TRANSFER FEE     180.00 i¡f V²$pÞkaf au    
 9,52,830.00 LOCKER RENT       8,49,508.02   gp¡L$f cpXy„$   
 2,77,990.12 MISCELLENIOUS INCOME     23.49    ‘fQ|fZ AphL$
 3,750.00 SHARE DIVI. - GSCB / KDCC      0.00 
   i¡f X$uhuX$ÞX$ - ÆA¡kkubu / L¡$X$ukuku
 13,422.43 A/C MAINTENANCE CHARGES     4,196.91    Mpsp ÅmhZu MQ® 
 22,51,806.00 INCOMETAX REFUND     0.00   BÞL$dV¡$n fua„X$
 2,22,996.82 ATM/ IMPS/ POS/ UPI CHARGES  2,60,400.98  A¡V$uA¡d/‘uAp¡A¡k/ey`uApB QpÆ®k 
 5,91,951.00 INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND     0.00 
  BÞL$dV¡$n fua„X$“y„ ìepS> 
 10,00,000.00 MADHAVPURA MARC CO-OP BANK LTD FDR WRITEOFF   0.00 
  dp^y‘yf dL®¡$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘ b¢L$ rg., Adv$phpv$

 53,14,925.37        11,14,309.40    Total - kfhpmp¡

21,70,81,286.01       21,53,44,709.94  Grand Total - Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 
 

PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2021 - sp.31-3-2021 “p fp¡S>“y„ “ap “yL$kp“ Mpsy

17

Cyber 
   Security Tip...



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31-03-2021 
THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. VALLABH VIDYANAGAR

PARTICULARS         Rs.            Ps. AS ON 31-03-2021 Rs.  Ps.   AS ON 31-03-2020   
A) Cash Flow From operating activities     
Net Profit after Tax and Extraordinary Items:    2,90,00,000.00       2,85,00,000.00        
 Adjustments for:     
 Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund  --     -- 
 Provision & contingencies    
  ii)  Profit/loss on sale of Investment   -7,97,500.00   -27,92,484.00 
  iii) Provision for income tax (Incl. Earlier Years) 88,25,000.00  1,26,78,387.00 
   Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt written back    
   Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt written back 
   u/s 36(1)(viia) of I.T Act written back    
  iv)  Provision for Standard Assets   15,303.00  4,00,000.00 
  v)  Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets 17,01,725.00  19,13,637.00 
  vi) Provision no Longer required   --   -- 
  vii) Provision for Investment Flucutation Fund  6,22,500.00  5,59,845.00 
  viii) Special Provision U/S 36(1)(viii)  8,75,000.00  8,00,000.00 
         4,02,42,028.00    4,20,59,385.00 
      Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Changes
      Adjustments for increase/decrease in:
      Profit Before Change in Working Capital 
  i) Advances     7,98,41,650.00    -1,74,81,642.00 
  ii) Other assets     13,28,481.00    -11,57,227.00 
  iii) Investments     -39,74,58,550.00    -24,14,58,983.00 
  iv) Money at Call and Short Notice    2,25,00,000.00    -6,20,00,000.00  
  v) Deposit     23,88,86,446.00    33,17,48,515.00  
  vi) Other Liabilities     71,93,577.00    -5,66,173.00   -4,77,08,396.00  90,84,490.00
 Cash Generated from operation      
 Direct Taxes paid Net of Refund   -1,02,00,000.00   -1,09,78,387.00 
         -1,02,00,000.00   -1,09,78,387.00
 Cash Flow before extraordinary item   -- --   
 Extra-ordinary items    -- --    
    Net Cash Flow from operating activities -1,76,66,368.00   4,01,65,488.00 
B. Cash Flow from investing activities     
 Fixed assets (Net)     -6,77,498.00   -8,14,423.00            
     Net cash from investing activities  -6,77,498.00  -8,14,423.00 
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities      
 Increase/Decrease in Share Capital (Net)    -4,18,400.00  -5,55,500.00 
 Dividend     --  -25,90,232.00 
 Payment for Charities/Donations     
 Entrance fee     
 Movement in Reserve(Net)     -28,23,590.00  91,090.00 
          Net Cash From financing activities -32,41,990.00   -30,54,642.00 
          Net Increase in cash and cash equivalent -2,15,85,855.00    3,62,96,423.00 
 Cash and cash equivalent as at(Opening)  14,37,77,934.00  10,74,81,511.00 
 Cash and cash equivalent as at(Closing) 12,21,92,079.00  14,37,77,934.00   

As per our Statutory Report of even date attached
For M/s.  Co.Atul Parikh &
Chartered Accountants
FRN. Panel No - 133       0106496 , W
      
 Atul Parikh  Shri Bhikhubhai B. Patel    C.A. Mukund N Patel Shri C D PatelC.A.        
 Partner   Chairman  Managing Director               General Manager/CEO
Mem. No. : 030800              
Place of Signature : Vallabh Vidyanagar    |    Date : 27-07-2021      
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Don't use same password for all your online accounts.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION:
 The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of 

accounting, unless otherwise stated, and going concern concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, statutory requirements prescribed under applicable statute, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India (‘RBI’) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (‘AS’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) 
and current practices prevailing within the banking industry of India.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent 
liabilities at the end of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these 
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these 
estimates.

3. ADVANCES:
 a) In terms of guidelines issued by RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into “Performing” or “Non- Performing” assets

  based on recovery of principal/ interest.

  Non – Performing assets (NPAs) are further classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.

 b) Provisions for standard assets is made at the flat rate of 1% for commercial real estate advances and 0.40% for others

 c) N.P.A. Provision:

  Provisions for losses made on non-performing advances are on the basis of assets classification and provisioning

  requirement as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and revised from time to time asunder:
  i. Sub Standard  : 10%

   ii. Doubtful  : 100% of unsecured portion.20% / 40% /100% of the secured portion depending on the

     period for  which the advances have remained doubtful.

  iii. Loss Assets  : 100%

 d) The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as per the directive

  issued by the Reserve bank of India.

 4. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:
  Fixed Assets other than Land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Fixed Assets include all expenses 

incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition related thereto.

  Fixed Assets are depreciated on written down value method at the following rates:

 Sr. No.  Particulars  Rate of Depreciation
 1 Building 10%

 2 Furniture Fixtures 10%
 3 Computers including computer software, UPS 40%

 4 Vehicle    15%

 5 Plant and Machinery 15%

 6 Safe deposit vault  15%

 Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets are purchased and retained for 
180 days or more. Otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate.

 As per RBI circularRBI/2005-06/ 276- RPCD.CO.RF.BC.No. 62/07.40.06/2005-06 dated 19-01-2006, bank is required to 
depreciate computers at 33.33% on Straight line basis. But the bank has charged depreciation at 40% on Written down value 
basis. Had the bank followed SLM method then depreciation on Computer and related items would be Rs 845094 instead of Rs 
828928. Due to this profit would be lesser by Rs 16166.

5. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
  A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of Financial assets including investments s to which Accounting standard 28 " 

Impairment of assets is not applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there 
are no indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 
31st March, 2021 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.
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 6. INVESTMENTS:
 a) Investment are categorized as under

  a. S.L.R. Investments 

  b. Non S.L.R. Investments

  c. Shares of Cooperative banks
  d. Fixed Deposits with other banks

 b) Investment are further classified as

 a.  Held to maturity comprising of investments acquire with the intention to hold them till maturity.

 b. Held for trading comprising of investments acquire with the intention to trade.

 c. Available for sale comprising of investments, which is not classified in above two  categories.

c) Investment classified as Held to maturity are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more  than face value, in which case 
premium is amortized over the period remaining to  maturity.

d) Investment classified as Held for trading and Available for sale are marked to market script wise and the resultant 
depreciation is recognized in IDR (Investment Depreciation Reserve) account. Net appreciation is ignored.

e) Profit or loss on sale of investments Held for trading and Available for sale is taken to the profit and loss account.

7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

 Income/Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis except the following which are accounted on cash basis.

   Income:a)
  1. Commission and Brokerage.
  2. Interest on non-performing asset.
  3. Locker rent.
  4. Dividend on investment.
  Expenditure:b)
  1. Annual Maintenance Contract Charges.
  2. Leave encashment.
  3. Legal and other sundry expenses incurred in suit filled account.
  4. DICGC Premium.

8. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

a. Salaries, paid annual leave, bonus etc. are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by employees.

b. The bank has defined contribution plans for post-employment benefit in forms of Provident Fund. The Bank has policy to 
charge contribution to Profit and Loss Account.

c. The bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all employees administered 
through trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Bank has policy to charge premium to Profit and Loss 
Account.

9. TAXATION:

a. Current Tax - Current year tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in  respect of taxable income for the year.

b. Deferred Tax - Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and tax income that 
Originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. However, The Bank is not 
recognizing Deferred Tax Asset on conservative basis.

10. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance 
sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose 
subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment 
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

11. PROVISIONS: 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a 
result of past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resource even though the amount cannot be determined with 
certainty and represents only a best estimate in the light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are 
disclosed in notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statements.
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For M/s.  Co.Atul Parikh &
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0106496W
Panel No - 133       
      
 Atul Parikh  Shri Bhikhubhai B. Patel    C.A. Mukund N Patel Shri C D PatelC.A.        
 Partner   Chairman  Managing Director               General Manager/CEO
Mem. No. : 030800            

Place of Signature : Vallabh Vidyanagar  |  Date : 27-07-2021      
      

(Rs. In Lakh)

(Rs. In Lakh)

12. SEGMENT REPORTING:

The entire operation of the bank is one composite banking business. In view of the  management of Bank, Accounting Standard-
17 on "Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India is not applicable to bank.

13.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM, balances with Reserve  Bank of India and Balances with other 
private banks.

B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ recast to the extent necessary.

2. Provisions for non-performing Assets.          

PARTICULARS   BAD DEBTS FUND AND PROVISIONS (Rs. In Lakhs)

Balance as on 31.03.2021  Rs. 749.68

Less : Provision Required  Rs. 104.64

Excess Provision held  Rs. 645.04

3. Capital to Risk Assets Ratios (CRAR) as on 31st March 2021 was 17.79% as against minimum requirement of 9 % prescribes by 
RBI.

4. 1)  Balances under the head "Advance", "Deposits" and other accounts (Liability) are subject to reconciliation and confirmation 
of customers.

 2)  Classification of advances covered by Book Debts is reported under the head  "Advance secured by tangible asset" as per 
RBI guidelines.

 3)  Bank has achieved priority sector advance of 60.51% against the target of 45%.
 4)  Required provision standard assets have been made by the bank as per RBI guidelines.

5.  Contingent Liability:

Particulars    31.03.2021    31.03.2020
Contingent Liabilities in respect of:  

a. Bank guarantees   Rs. 28,38,906.00 Rs.  35,45,983.00

b. Letter of Credit     NIL  NIL

6.  Employee Benefit:

 Defined Contribution Plans for post-employment benefit in forms of Provident Fund:

 The Bank has made following contribution to Life Insurance Corporation of India and charged to Profit and Loss Account.

Particulars     31.03.2021    31.03.2020
PF Contribution  Rs. 13,81,426.00 Rs. 14,21,169.00

7.  Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity:
     The Bank has charged to Profit and Loss Account, the amount of premium paid to the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Particulars    31.03.2021   31.03.2020
Staff Gratuity  Rs. 7,35,139.00 Rs. 1,41,480.00

 8.  During the year, Bank has written back the provision no longer required and transferred an amount of Rs. 59,04,000 from interest 
payable provision made on matured deposits to Profit &Loss A/c. To this extent profit for the year is higher by this amount. Being 
interest accrued & provided of earlier years on matured deposits as there are no overdue deposits.

 9.  The Bank has not made provision for disputed demands of Rs. 5,07,220/- for A.Y. 2018-19 and of Rs. 2,34,470 for A.Y 2019-20 as 
the Bank has not accepted the order passed by I. Tax Dept. and demand raised, has preferred an appeals against the same. 
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C) DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
1. No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.

2. Bank is not authorized to deal in foreign exchange.

3. Fixed deposits of Rs. 2975/- Lakh include Rs. 1370/- Lakh under lien with other banks for various banking arrangements.

4. Bank has paid DICGC premium of Rs.15.49 Lakh plus Goods and Service Tax of Rs 2.79 Lakh for half year ending 31st March, 
2021 insuring deposits of Rs. 25,814.64 Lakh.

5. In terms of DBOD circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014 the bank has transferred credit 
balances amounting to Rs. 5.30 lakh (Previous year:  Rs. 5.91 lakh) (mentioned in sub-clause 1) to viii) in clause 3 of DEAF 
Scheme 2014)  maintained with the bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The  required disclosure as per 
the said circular is as under:

      *Bank has yet to send Rs. 618 outstanding in pay order since 10/12/2003 to DEAF.

6. The bank doesn't pay any remuneration to any of its directors in terms of Reserve Bank of India's circular dated 29.03.2003

7. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD CO.BPD. (PCB) CIR. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dated 
25.03.2014 is as under: -

(Rs. In Lakh)

(Rs. In Lakh)

Be careful to share your personal details such as address, phone number, date of birth etc. on social media.

  
  
  
  
  
  
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 Sr.   Particulars     As on    As on 
 No.        31.03.2021  31.03.2020
 1. Movement of CRAR:    
  (a) Tier – I Capital  Rs.    Rs. 1935.12  1736.97 
  (b) Tier – II Capital  710.95    Rs. 715.55  Rs. 
  Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) (Total)   Rs. 17.79  6.41 Rs. 1
  

 2. SLR Investments:
  a) Book value of investments    Rs.  9803.74 Rs. 6319.59   
  b) Face value of investments    Rs.  9765.90 Rs. 6265.90 
  c) Market value of investments    Rs.  9918.19 Rs. 6468.95 
 
 3. Advances against real estate, construction business Rs.   1713.44 Rs. 1322.78

 4. Advances against housing     Rs.  1122.41 Rs.  1101.92
     
 5. Advances to directors, their relatives, 
  companies / firms in which they are interested:
  a) Fund-based (Against Fixed Deposits)   Rs.  0.05 Rs.  5.40
  b) Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.)   --   --
 6. Cost of Deposits: Average cost of deposits    6.52  6.56

7. Movement in NPAs
  a) Gross NPAs      Rs.  277.46 Rs. 108.65

  b) Gross NPAs to Gross Advances %     2.02%  0.74%
  c) Net NPAs       0.00  0.00 

  d) Net NPAs to Net Advances %     0.00  0.00
  Movement in NPAs (Rs.)  

     a) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year  Rs.  108.65 Rs.  136.11
  Add/(less): Addition/(reduction) during the year   Rs.  168.81 Rs.  27.46

  At the end of the year     Rs.  277.46 Rs.  108.65 
     b) Net NPA at the beginning of the year --   --

  add: Addition during the year    --   --
  less: reduction during the year    --   --

  At the end of the year     --   --



 8. Profitability:
  a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds   7.38%  7.86%

  b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds   0.09%  0.34% 
  c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds   1.01%  1.08% 

  d) Return on Assets      1.05%  1.14%
  e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee   1193.49  971.87

  f) Profit per employee      8.79  7.31

 9. Provisions made towards NPAs, depreciation in   Rs.  1201.02 Rs.  1158.12
  investments and Standard Assets     

 10. Movements in Provisions:
  a) Towards NPA      Rs.  749.68 Rs.  706.94 

  b) Towards depreciation on investments   Rs.  382.74 Rs.  382.74
  c) Towards standard assets     Rs.  68.60 Rs.  68.45

11. Payment of DICGC Premium    Rs.  18.28 Rs.  16.58

12. Penalty Impose by RBI      --   --

13. Restructured Accounts      --   --

14. Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments     As per below   As per below
     and Non performing Non SLR Investments   

8. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No: 14 /16.20.000/2007-08 dated    
18.09.2007 is as under: -

1.     Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments:
 Sr. No. Issuer  Amount  Extent of below   Extent unrated  Extent of unlisted
      investment grade securities  securities securities

 1. PFC Rs.  356.48  -- -- --
 2. REC Rs.  202.15  -- -- --
 3 Other Rs.  21.02  -- -- --

2.  Non-Performing Non-SLR Investment
 Particulars        Amount
 Opening balance        --
 Addition during the year since 1st April      --
 Reduction during the above period      --
 Closing balance        -- 
 Total provision held        --

3.  Additional Information of Investments
 Particulars      31.03.2021 31.03.2020
 1.       Classification of Investments
  Held to Maturity (HTM)    Rs. 1509.70 Rs.  1512.68 
  Held for Trading (HFT)    Rs. 0.00 Rs.  0.00 
  Available for Sale (AFS)    Rs. 8294.04 Rs.  4806.91 
  Total Investments     Rs. 9803.74 Rs.  6319.59 
 2.  Composition of Investments
  SLR Investments
  Central Government Securities    Rs. 7413.66 Rs.  4945.36 
  State Government Securities    Rs. 2390.08 Rs.  1374.23 
  Non SLR Investments
  PFC 0% Bond     Rs. 356.48 Rs.  356.48 
  HUDCO Tax Free Bonds    Rs. 21.02 Rs.  21.02 
  REC Bond     Rs. 202.15 Rs.  0.00 
  Total Investments     Rs. 10383.39 Rs.  6697.09 
 3.  Provisions for Depreciation in Value of Investments
  Held in Books (IFR+IDR)    Rs. 421.13 Rs.  414.90 
  Erosion in Value of Investments (HTM+AFS)  Rs. 78.14 Rs.  14.81 
  Excess/(Short) Provision    Rs. 342.99 Rs.  400.09 

(Rs. In Lakh)

(Rs. In Lakh)

(Rs. In Lakh)

(Rs. In Lakh)
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BANK'S COMPARATIVE FINANCIALS INFORMATION : 1971-2021
b¡ÞL$“u syg“pÐdL$ “pZp„L$ue dprlsu : 1971-2021

Be cautious while browsing through a public Wi-Fi and avoid logging in to personal & professional accounts.

(Rs in Lacs) 

 1 1971-72 0.73 0.00 1.47 0.45 -0.03 0.00 387
 2 1972-73 1.25 0.01 5.74 8.20 0.14 6.00 594
 3 1973-74 2.14 0.10 8.22 14.28 0.42 9.00 788
 4 1974-75 2.48 0.38 8.39 14.56 0.69 9.00 861
 5 1975-76 2.65 0.87 11.54 17.34 0.77 9.00 895
 6 1976-77 3.00 1.46 13.45 21.05 0.89 9.00 994
 7 1977-78 3.35 2.15 20.38 26.44 1.08 12.00 1106
 8 1978-79 3.85 2.89 32.40 33.40 1.81 12.00 1224
 9 1979-80 5.17 4.33 41.30 46.49 1.92 12.00 1518
 10 1980-81 6.00 5.06 54.48 52.73 2.65 12.00 1741
 11 1981-82 6.63 6.93 81.40 61.47 2.82 12.00 1996
 12 1982-83 7.34 8.94 101.24 70.80 3.96 12.00 2353
 13 1983-84 8.26 12.14 99.15 92.74 5.15 12.00 2790
 14 1984-85 9.47 16.21 115.29 109.58 5.55 12.00 3148
 15 1985-86 10.00 20.49 157.05 119.63 8.16 12.00 3463
 16 1986-87 13.13 27.32 197.22 149.06 8.35 12.00 4733
 17 1987-88 14.96 34.00 266.56 206.82 9.33 12.00 5500
 18 1988-89 14.98 42.87 342.07 275.06 10.87 12.00 5653
 19 1989-90 14.98 53.00 498.60 339.80 11.82 12.00 5908
 20 1990-91 14.99 64.30 695.39 435.49 24.50 12.00 6250
 21 1991-92 14.99 89.41 853.24 596.06 20.31 12.00 6738
 22 1992-93 14.99 113.77 1212.57 890.64 36.25 12.00 7327
 23 1993-94 14.99 168.00 1477.59 1158.46 31.33 12.00 7904
 24 1994-95 14.99 222.00 1893.89 1661.00 39.43 12.00 8235
 25 1995-96 14.99 292.91 2493.00 1974.00 63.00 15.00 8615
 26 1996-97 14.99 377.00 3308.00 2595.00 87.00 15.00 9050
 27 1997-98 14.99 405.00 4139.00 3258.00 100.20 15.00 9404
 28 1998-99 14.99 544.00 5574.00 4061.00 106.50 15.00 9700
 29 1999-00 14.99 678.00 6611.00 4944.00 67.55 15.00 10037
 30 2000-01 14.99 749.71 6829.17 5344.82 35.00 15.00 10392
 31 2001-02 14.99 856.71 7201.42 5278.85 40.00 15.00 10347
 32 2002-03 15.09 1076.12 5825.93 4378.43 40.00 15.00 10454
 33 2003-04 17.10 1233.89 5843.62 3598.33 12.00 12.00 10775
 34 2004-05 29.30 1387.74 5205.44 2887.58 20.00 12.00 10940
 35 2005-06 61.08 1514.12 5124.77 2446.99 20.00 10.00 11114
 36 2006-07 69.34 1557.88 5220.14 2416.45 22.55 10.00 11279
 37 2007-08 69.05 1583.98 5544.86 2176.34 35.83 10.00 11408
 38 2008-09 67.40 1673.68 6218.14 1857.88 84.81 10.00 11479
 39 2009-10 72.26 1731.27 7335.71 2047.99 65.03 12.00 11722
 40 2010-11 83.79 1777.09 7711.14 2389.82 59.94 12.00 11920
 41 2011-12 107.44 1806.74 8287.73 3080.05 67.00 12.00 12108
 42 2012-13 146.01 1896.43 9068.93 4000.51 75.00 12.00 12422
 43 2013-14 163.46 1834.69 10111.49 4625.93 80.00 12.00 12768
 44 2014-15 179.50 1944.83 12206.30 6611.30 85.00 12.00 13198
 45 2015-16 200.67 2595.21 13643.63 7623.21 97.00 10.00 13525
 46 2016-17 194.47 2702.63 16279.64 9599.21 99.00 12.00 13976
 47 2017-18 199.98 2755.52 18285.06 12511.24 150.00 12.00 14317
 48 2018-19 227.17 3294.30 19962.45 14450.94 300.00 12.00 14668
 49 2019-20 221.61 3584.90 23279.93 14622.90 285.00  12.00* 15056
 50 2020-21 217.43 3586.64 25668.80 13716.45 290.00 12.00 15284
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Cyber Security Tip...










